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Smart Choice

Item No.8
To: Mayor John Haila and Ames City Council Members
From: Lieutenant Tom Shelton, Ames Police Department
Date: September 23, 2020
Subject: Beer Permits & Liquor License Renewal Reference City Council Agenda

The Council agenda for October 13, 2020 includes beer permits and liquor license
renewals for:

e Class C Liquor License with Sunday Sales — North Grand Cinema, 2801 Grand
Avenue

e Class E Liquor License with Class B Wine Permit, Class C Beer Permit (Carryout
Beer), and Sunday Sales — Target Store T-1170, 320 S. Duff Avenue

e Class C Liquor License with Sunday Sales — London Underground, 212 Main
Street

e Class B Beer with Sunday Sales — Chicha Shack Ames, 131 Welch Avenue

e Class C Beer Permit with Sunday Sales — Docs Stop 5, 2720 E 13" Street

Thank you,

A review of police records for the past 12 months found no liquor law violations for any
of the above locations. The Ames Police Department recommends renewal of licenses
for all the above businesses.
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